June 30, 2009

Dear CDM Secretariat,

I would like to propose the following changes on the document (underlining shows changes on the origina documents):
2. The purpose of sampling is to obtain 1) unbiased and 2) reliable estimates of the mean and the distribution of total values of key variables to use in the calculations of greenhouse gas emission reductions.  Recognizing that calculations made from a subset (sample) of subjects will typically differ from real descriptive values for the entire population, the estimates must be unbiased in the sense that calculations made from repeated, independent samples would be, on average, equal to the population values.

4. The precision of a sample-based estimate increases directly with its size.  Prior to drawing a sample, project participants should calculate the size required to achieve a given precision level based on a forecast or expectation of the variability of the characteristic in the population.  In proposing the size of a sample to use to obtain a given estimate, project applicants are expected to justify the number of measurements needed to achieve a target level of precision established by the Executive Board.  That justification should be based on previous studies or sound engineering judgments.  If the actual sample fails to achieve the target minimum precision level set by the Board, project implementers may be required to take a supplemental sample to achieve it.

5. Subject to these two requirements (unbiased estimates and minimum precision levels), project participants have broad discretion in the sampling approach they propose to use to obtain the estimates.  The choice of which type of sample to propose depends on several considerations, including the types of information to be collected through sampling, the known characteristics of the population, and the cost of information gathering.  Some of the most commonly used sampling methods are summarized below, along with guidelines on circumstances where each is more appropriate.  More complete descriptions, together with formulas, are presented in an appendix to this document.
Best regards,

Carlos Meyer

carlosmeyer007@hotmail.com
